
Memo        
 
TO: Gore District Youth Council 
  
FROM: Community Development Officer 
 
DATE: 9 September2013 

 
SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting 
 
 

Notice is given that a meeting of the Gore District Youth Council will be held on Monday 
16 September at 4pm in the Council Chambers.  We will start the meeting with 
afternoon tea. 
 

Ag e n d a 
 

1.  Confirmation of Previous Minutes 

 Confirmation of the meeting of the Gore District Youth Council held on Monday 
5 August 2013. 

 

2. Local Alcohol Policy Pre-Consultation 

 Southland’s local authorities are seeking feedback as they consider how to 
manage the sale and consumption of alcohol under changes to legislation.  

 

3.  Youth Events Programme 

 There will be a discussion about the event workshop held recently, and the next 
steps for the event programme.   

 

4. Youth Council Business Cards 

 Business cards are now available for Youth Councillors to distribute to encourage 
people to raise issues with the Youth Council.  

 

5. Council Agenda 

 Kateleen and Clark will lead discussion regarding items on the Council’s agenda 
for their meeting to be held on Tuesday 17 September.  

 

 

 



 

6. Youth and Rural Issues Seminar 

We have been invited to attend a Youth and Rural Issues seminar that is being 
coordinated by the Southland District Youth Council.  

 

7. Cultural Diversity Forum 

 Kateleen and Laura will provide an overview of their experience at a recently 
attended youth forum.  

 

8. Other Matters Arising  

  

Please text or email any apologies to me on 027 706 7252 or email 
msmith@goredc.govt.nz  
 
Kind regards 
Melissa  
 
 
Please bring this agenda with you to the meeting  

mailto:msmith@goredc.govt.nz

